
1 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Agenda 

 
Wednesday, January 16, 2019 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room 1 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
Selection Panel Members: Chairperson Sarah Chavez-Yoell (District 3), Second Chairperson 
John Jones III (At Large), Tal Klement (District 1), James Chanin (District 2), Shikira Porter 
(District 4), Mary Vail (District 5), Candice Jessie (District 6), Jean Blacksher (District 7), 
Arnold X. C. Perkins (Mayor) 

 
 
 

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
 
2. Open Forum 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

3. Approval of Selection Panel Meeting Draft Minutes 
 

• November 19, 2018 Meeting 
 

 
4. Discuss Interview Structure and Questions for Selection Panel Appointment of 

Alternate Police Commissioner Candidates 
The Selection Panel will review list of 2019 Interview Questions revised at the last 
meeting on November 19, 2018 and discuss how the upcoming interviews will be 
conducted for the Alternate Police Commissioner position.  
 
Attachments: 
• Selection Panel for Police Commission – 2019 Interview Questions 
 
 

5. Selection Panel Interviews and Deliberations for Selection Panel Appointment of 
Alternate Police Commissioner 
The Selection Panel will conduct interviews for the Selection Panel appointment of the 
Alternate Police Commissioner vacancy. The Selection Panel may deliberate and take 
possible action regarding the interview and selection process and/or appointment for the 
Alternate Police Commissioner vacancy. 
 
Note: The interview schedule is included as part of the agenda materials but is subject to 
change. 
 
Attachments: 
• Selection Panel Interviews for Alternate Police Commissioner Vacancy 

Memorandum Dated January 4, 2019 
 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Agenda (Continued) 

 
Wednesday, January 16, 2019 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room 1 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

2 
 

 
Open Forum 
 
The meeting will adjourn upon the completion of the Selection Panel’s business. 
 
 
A member of the public may speak on any item appearing on the agenda. All speakers will be 
allotted a maximum of three minutes unless the Chairperson allocates additional time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Do you need an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter or other assistance to 
participate? Please email wwoo@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-7798 or (510) 238-2007 for 
TDD/TTY five days in advance. 
 
¿Necesita un intérprete en español, cantonés o mandarín, u otra ayuda para participar? Por favor 
envíe un correo electrónico a wwoo@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-7798 o al 
(510) 238-2007 para TDD/TTY por lo menos cinco días antes de la reunión. Gracias. 
 
你需要手語,西班牙語,粵語或國語翻譯服務嗎?請在會議前五個工作天電郵 
wwoo@oaklandnet.com 或 致電 (510) 238-7798 或 (510) 238-2007 TDD/TTY. 
 
 

mailto:wwoo@oaklandnet.com
mailto:wwoo@oaklandnet.com
mailto:wwoo@oaklandnet.com


  DRAFT 

 1 Item #3 
  Selection Panel Meeting 
  January 16, 2019 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
Monday, November 19, 2018 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
Selection Panel Members: Chairperson Sarah Chavez-Yoell (District 3), Second Chairperson 
John Jones III (At Large), Tal Klement (District 1), James Chanin (District 2), Shikira Porter 
(District 4), Mary Vail (District 5), Candice Jessie (District 6), Jean Blacksher (District 7), 
Arnold X. C. Perkins (Mayor) 

 
 
 

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
 

The meeting started at 5:31 pm. 
 
Selection Panel members present: John Jones III (Chair), Jean Blacksher, Tal Klement, 
Shikira Porter and Mary Vail. 
 
Members arriving during Open Forum: Jim Chanin (at 5:33 pm), Candice Jessie (at 5:35 
pm), Arnold Perkins (at 5:35 pm),  
 
Absent: Sarah Chavez-Yoell,  
 
Staff present: Stephanie Hom 
 
City Attorney Staff: Allison Dibley 

 
 
2. Open Forum 
 

Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Rashida Grinage 
Mariano Contreras 

 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
3. Approval of Selection Panel Meeting Draft Minutes 
 

• October 17, 2018 Meeting 
 

Motion to approve the meeting minutes for October 17, 2018 was moved (M. Vail) and 
seconded (A. Perkins).  
 
Motion passed with 6 ayes. Abstention: J. Blacksher and J. Chanin. Absent: S. Chavez-
Yoell. 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Monday, November 19, 2018 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

2 
 

 
 

4. Discuss Ad Hoc Committee Recommendations for the Police Commission Selection 
Process 
 
The Selection Panel acted on Ad Hoc Committee recommendations as follows: 
 
A. Motioned by A. Perkins and seconded by J. Blacksher to establish the timeline for the 

next recruitment cycle with the goal of newly nominated Police Commissioners 
confirmed by the City Council on September 17, 2019. Accordingly, the timeline 
includes: 

 
Application Released: February 15, 2019 
Application Deadline: March 30, 2019 
Application Review: April 1 – 30, 2019 
Candidate Interviews: May 1 – June 15, 2019 
Determination of Slate:  June 28, 2019 
Background Check Completed: July 31, 2019 
Report to Council Due Date: September 3, 2019 

 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 

 
B. Motioned by C. Jessie and seconded by J. Chanin to: 

1. Accept updates to “Fact Sheet and Application” with amendment to insert in 
bold text in the Time Commitment section, “Significant time commitment 
anticipated for both meeting preparation and attendance. 

2. Make the Fact Sheet and Application available in Vietnamese, in addition to 
Spanish, Chinese and English. 

 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 

 
C. Motion by T. Klement and seconded by A. Perkins to update the Outreach Plan to 

include additional bar associations, a KTOP video or static announcement, and Public 
Service Announcements to non-English media, and possibly include utilizing the City 
of Oakland Boards and Commissions online application process (in addition to the 
hard copy applications). And that the Selection Panel continue to update the Outreach 
Plan as necessary and appropriate. 

 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Mariano Contreras 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Monday, November 19, 2018 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

3 
 

 
D. Motion by C. Jessie and seconded by M. Vail to update the list of 2017 interview 

questions by combining questions 1 and 2 into one question and adding two 
additional questions that address time commitment and working with others; thus, the 
2019 “Questions Asked During Ad Hoc Subcommittee Screening Interviews” would 
include the following six (6) questions: 

 
1. Why do you want to be part of the Oakland Police Commission and what impacts 

would you like to see the Oakland Police Commission have and accomplish? 
 

2. Tell us about your experience and/or opinion of the Oakland Police Department. 
 

3. Describe an experience where you had to make a difficult decision that affected 
someone’s life. 

 
4. What skills would you bring to the Oakland Police Commission? 

 
5. Are you aware of the time commitment required to effectively serve on the Police 

Commission, which requires preparation for meetings, participation in regular 
meetings and potentially on ad hoc or standing committee meetings? 

 
6. Tell us about your experience working effectively with others, including your 

experience working on other boards, commissions and groups. How did you 
handle conflict in these situations? 

 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 

E. Motion by M. Vail and seconded by T. Klement that the Selection Panel request staff 
to send notification by February 15 to all Commissioners (both Selection Panel and 
Mayoral appointed) with upcoming expiring term date a notification that would 
include,  

 
1. Date of term expiration. 
2. Eligibility for continued service. 
3. Request to receive intent by March 30. 
4. Due date for application, if applicable. 

 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 

 
  



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Monday, November 19, 2018 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

4 
 

Motion by J. Chanin and seconded by A. Perkins to request staff to survey current 
Police Commissioners on the number of hours spent per month on Police 
Commission duties. 
 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 

F. Motion by J. Chanin and seconded by T. Klement that the Selection Panel not 
development a reserve pool of 3 candidates for when the Selection Panel is required 
to select a replacement Alternate Police Commissioner.  
 
Motion failed with 5 “No” votes (J. Blacksher, C. Jessie, J. Chanin, J. Jones, A. 
Perkins, M. Vail), 3 “Yes” votes (J. Chanin, T. Klement, S. Porter) Absent: S. 
Chavez-Yoell. 
 
Motion by M. Vail and seconded by A. Perkins to table the item of developing a 
reserve pool of candidates for consideration at the next Selection Panel meeting. 
 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 

G. Motion by C. Jessie and seconded by T. Klement that request that staff draft 
legislation for City Council to consider that will provide for a stipend of at least $500 
monthly for all Police Commissioners on a retroactive basis. 

 
Motion passed with 7 ayes. One “No” vote (J. Jones). Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 
Stephanie Hom stated that staff will consider the request and how it would be 
implemented and report back to the Selection Panel. 

 
H. Motion by A. Perkins and seconded by M. Vail to create a new Ad Hoc Committee 

comprised of T. Klement, J. Jones, and A. Perkins to survey the current Police 
Commissioners about their thoughts about the Selection Panel application/interview 
process by March 30, 2019. 

 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 

 
  

  



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Monday, November 19, 2018 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

5 
 

5. Determine Continued Need for Ad Hoc Committee (for the Review and 
Recommendations Regarding the Police Commission Selection Process) and Assign 
New Members 
 
Motion by T. Klement and seconded by J. Chanin to discontinue the Ad Hoc Committee 
established to Review and Make Recommendations Regarding the Police Commission 
Selection Process since that work is completed. 
 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 

6. Discuss Selection Panel Appointment of Alternate Police Commissioner  
The Selection Panel discussed next steps for appointing a new Alternate Police 
Commissioner. 
 
Motion by C. Jessie and seconded by J. Chanin to select a new Alternate Police 
Commissioner by interviewing the top 5 finalists from the 2017 process. 
 
Motion failed with 4 “No” votes (T. Klement, J. Jones, S. Porter, M. Vail). 4 “Yes” votes 
(J. Blacksher, C. Jessie, J. Chanin, A. Perkins,). Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 
Motion by J. Chanin and seconded by C. Jessie to select a new Alternate Police 
Commissioner by interviewing the top 10 (interested) finalists of the 23 finalists that 
remain from the 2017 process. 
 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 

 
7. Discuss and Schedule Annual Training and Orientation to City Charter Section 604 

– Police Commission 
Motioned by T. Klement and seconded by C. Jessie that the Selection Panel receive the 
annual required training regarding City Charter Section 604 at its regular annual meeting 
each year on the second Thursday of each May. 
 
Motion passed with 8 ayes. Absent: S. Chavez-Yoell. 
 

8. Determine Next Meeting Date(s) 
 

The Selection Panel decided to schedule its next meetings on Monday, January 14, 2019 
and Thursday, January 17, 2019 with the agendas to include the interviewing of 
candidates for the Alternate Police Commissioner vacancy. 
 

  



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Monday, November 19, 2018 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Council Chamber 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

6 
 

Open Forum 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:32 pm.  
 



   

Approved: November 19, 2018  Item #4 
  Selection Panel Meeting 

  January 16, 2019 

Selection Panel for the Police Commission 
2019 Interview Questions 

 
 
Questions To Ask During Ad Hoc Subcommittee Screening Interviews 

1. Why do you want to be part of the Oakland Police Commission and what impacts would you like 
to see the Oakland Police Commission have and accomplish? 

 
2. Tell us about your experience and/or opinion of the Oakland Police Department. 

 
3. Describe an experience where you had to make a difficult decision that affected someone’s life. 

 
4. What skills would you bring to the Oakland Police Commission? 

 
5. Are you aware of the time commitment required to effectively serve on the Police Commission, 

which requires preparation for meetings, participation in regular meetings and potentially on ad 
hoc or standing committee meetings? 

 
6. Tell us about your experience working effectively with others, including your experience working 

on other boards, commissions and groups. How did you handle conflict in these situations? 
 
Questions To Ask During Final Interviews by Selection Panel 

7. Scenario: The Commission is deadlocked on a decision and cannot move forward.  How will you 
unite the conversation so the commission can come to a decision? 

 
8. While serving on the Commission you will learn information that may not be familiar to your life 

experience, share a brief experience where you had to see through many lenses. 
 
9. How do you define police brutality and what are the key elements that produce it? 
 
10. What are some limiting obligations that might make it difficult to complete your term and what 

are the elements that will help you to stay committed?   
 
11. While serving on the Police Commission there will be a great deal of pressure from the public, 

fellow commission members and City staff, what skills and capacity will you draw on to manage 
this and stay true to the Commission's mission? 

 
12. How does institutional racism and systemic oppression affect the actions of both good and bad 

cops?   
 
13. Throughout the Federal Court's oversight of O.P.D., the Court has consistently criticized OPD's 

Internal Affairs Division for the thoroughness, objectivity and professionalism of its investigations 
of alleged officer misconduct and there is a public perception that both line police officers and 
their supervisors are rarely held accountable.   What structural or policy changes should the 
Commission explore to address this issue? 

 
14. With the assistance of a Court-appointed expert, it has been fully established that OPD officers 

have for some time and continue to make racially-biased stops of motorists and pedestrians.  
What actions should the Commission take to change this OPD practice? 



  Selection Panel Meeting 
  Item #5 
  January 16, 2019 
 
  Item #3 
  January 17, 2019   

 
 
                   

            MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 TO: Selection Panel for  

Oakland Police Commission 
FROM: Stephanie Hom 

Deputy City Administrator 
    
SUBJECT: Selection Panel Interviews for 

Alternate Police Commissioner 
Vacancy 
 

DATE: January 4, 2019 
   

 
City Charter Section 604(c)8 (Measure LL) states: For vacancies occurring for reasons other 
than the expiration of a regular member’s term, the Commission shall select one of the 
alternates to replace the regular member for that regular member’s remaining term of office. If 
the alternate chosen to replace the regular member was appointed by the Selection Panel, the 
Selection Panel shall appoint another alternate. If the alternate chosen to replace the regular 
member was appointed by the Mayor, the Mayor shall appoint another alternate.  
 
As you know, Mr. Mike Nisperos resigned his position as Police Commissioner effective 
November 7, 2018. At the Police Commission meeting on October 25, 2018, the Police 
Commission appointed Ms. Maureen Benson to replace Mr. Nisperos and will serve his 
remaining term through October 16, 2020. 
 
Since Ms. Benson was a Selection Panel appointee, the Selection Panel now has the 
responsibility of appointing another Alternate Police Commissioner to serve Ms. Benson’s 
remaining term through October 16, 2019. 
 
This appointment of a new Alternate Police Commission requires the following steps: 
 

1. Selection Panel Determination of new Alternate 
2. Complete Background Check 
3. Submit Alternate to City Council for Acceptance/Rejection 

 
At the Selection Panel meeting on November 19, 2018, the Selection Panel decided to select 
the new Alternate by interviewing the top 10 (interested) finalists of the 23 finalists that remain 
from the 2017 Police Commissioner selection process. Based on a survey of all finalists that 
received a vote from a Selection Panel member, only 8 finalists expressed interest. 
 



To: Police Commission Selection Panel 
Subject: Selection Panel Interviews for Alternate Police Commissioner Vacancy Page 2 
 
To assist the Selection Panel in this interview process, attached are the following: 
 

1. List of 23 remaining finalists from 2017 with demographic information, Selection Panel 
member votes used to narrow down the list of finalists from 28 to 8, and applicant 
interest in being considered for the Alternate Police Commissioner vacancy. (Page 3) 

 
2. Tentative interview schedule for January 16 and 17. (Pages 4 – 5) 
 
3. Interview Notes Form From 2017 Process that Each Selection Panel Member Can Use 

to Take Notes (Page 6) 
 
4. Applications for each of the 8 applicants interested and scheduled for an interview with 

the Selection Panel, in alphabetical order. (Pages 7 – 46) 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
 
         /s/ 
 STEPHANIE HOM 

Deputy City Administrator 
City Administrator’s Office 

 



City of Oakland ‐ 2017 Finalists for Police Commission
Objective: Identify Top 10 for Interviews to Fill Alternate Police Commissioner Position (Vacant ‐ November 2018)

Top
10

App
Number Last Name First Name Zip Code

Council 
District Race Gender Disability Total Votes Voting Members

Interested
(Yes / No)

Jan 16, 2019
Interview

Jan 17, 2019
Interview

1 23 Anderson Tara 94608 1 White Female No 6 JC, CJ, TK, MV, SP, AP Yes 7:10 x
2 107 Cobb  Gay 94607 3 Black/AA Female No 4 TK, SP, AP, JJ Yes 5:50 x
3 121 Cowan Melvin 94611 4 Black/AA Male No 4 SCY, MV, AP, JJ Yes 6:30 x

4 114 Alheri Onyinye 94601 5 Decline Decline to state Decline to state 3 SP, JJ, SCY No, moved out 
of Oakland

x x

5 128 Lambert Elan 94608 1 Black/AA Female No 3 JC, SCY, MV No, current City 
employee

x x

6 63 Leitner R. Elaine 94611 4 White Female No 2 TK, MV
Not at this time

x x

7 45 Raffanti Susan 94606 2 White Female No 2 JC, TK No   x x

8 56 Takenouchi Jason 94611 1 Asian Male No 2 JB, CJ
Not at this time

x x

9 144 Brown Ernest 94612 3 Black/AA Male No 1 JB No x x

9 54 Davenport Leigh 94609 3 Black/AA Female No 1 JJ Yes x 6:20

9 58 Hauck Brian 94618 1 White Male No 1 SCY  Yes x 5:40

9 110 Mao Sokhom 94606 2 Asian Male No 1 CJ Yes x 6:00

9 7 McDonnell Logan 94607 3 White, Black/AA Male No 1 JB Yes 6:50 x

9 19 Tuttle Chiquita 94605 6 Black/AA Female No 1 CJ Yes 6:10 x

9 81 Wertheim Suzanne 94609 1 White Female No 1 SCY No x x

21 Altobelli Erika 94602 4 White Female No 0
30 Gage Henry 94612 3 Black/AA Male No 0
92 Hosman Elliot 94621 6 White Transgender Decline to state 0
142 Iqbal Sikander 94619 4 Asian Male No 0
102 Tagami Phillip 94610 2 White, Asian Male No 0
115 Tucker‐Dawson Vildred 94606 2 Black/AA Female Yes 0
123 Wilkins David 94602 4 Black/AA Male Yes 0
48 Williams Walter 94601 4 Black/AA Male No 0

Selection Panel Appointments to Police Commission ‐ 2017
67 Dorado Jose  94619 6 Latino Male No n/a 9 Ayes from previous motion
84 Nisperos Mike 94602 4 Mixed Male No 4 JC, TK, MV, JJ
15 Harris Ginale 94605 6 White, Black/AA, 

Latino
Female No 7 JB, JC, CJ, TK, MV, SP, AP

53 Ahmad Mubarak 94605 7 Black/AA Male No 7 JB, JC, CJ, TK, SP, AP, JJ
2 Benson Maureen 94605 7 White Female Decline to state 8 SCY, JB, JC, CJ, TK, SP, AP, JJ

August 14, 2018
(Each had 8 Votes to Narrow List 

from 28 to 8 Finalists)

December 2018
Staff Survey of Interested Finalists

and Scheduled Interviews

January 4, 20193



Police Commission - Selection Panel - Interviews for Alternate Commissioner Replacement

Wednesday, January 16, 2019
Location: City Hall, Hearing Room #1

Wednesday, January 16
Time Slot Applicant Name

5:50 PM
Gay Cobb

(Application No. 107)

6:10
Chiquita Tuttle

(19)

6:30
Melvin Cowan

(121)

6:50
Logan McDonnell

(7)

7:10
Tara Anderson

(23)

4



Police Commission - Selection Panel - Interviews for Alternate Commissioner Replacement

Thursday, January 17, 2019
Location: City Hall, Council Chamber

Thursday, January 17
Time Slot Applicant Name

5:40 PM
Brian Hauck

(Application No. 58)

6:00
Sokhom Mao

(110)

6:20
Leigh Davenport

(54)

6:40

7:00

5



Selection Panel for the Police Commission 
Interview Notes Form 

 
 
Applicant Name:             

 
 

Criteria Notes 

Knowledge and/or experience in the fields of human 
resources practices, management, policy development, 
auditing, law, investigations, law enforcement, youth 
representation, civil rights and civil liberties, as well as 
representation from communities experiencing the most 
frequent contact with the [Oakland Police] Department. 

 
 
 
 

Contributes to demographic diversity of Police Commission 
(e.g., race, gender, disability, residency, etc.). 

 
 
 
 

Ability to make tough decisions, fairly and objectively based 
on evidence. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Familiar with challenges of the Oakland Police Department.  
 
 
 

Possesses integrity 
a. is consistent in actions, values, methods, measures, 

principles, expectations, and outcomes, 
b. is honest and truthful through intentionality and thought. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Police Commission 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Application for Position of Commissioner 

The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make 
sure that its policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing. 

A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated. 

A licant Information 

Full Name: Anderson Tara R Date: 06/13/17 

Last First M.l. 

Home  
Address: 

Street Address Apartment/Unit# 

Oakland CA 94608 

City State ZIP Code 

Phone: 
 E .

1
 

ma1

Su plemental Questionnaire 

The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the 
Selection Panel to select the most suitably qualified candidates. 

• Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered. 
• Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5" x 11" sheet of paper (single or double 

spaced) . 

Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you 
to contribute to the work of the Commission. 

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 
volunteer or employment experience: 

a. as a police officer, 
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime 

victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 

2 

#23

15



A lication Considerations 
Check all that apply: 

I would like to be considered as a Selection Panel appointee? 

I would like to be considered as a Mayoral Appointee? 

References 

IE] YES 

IE] YES 

DNO 

DNO 

Please list three professional or personal references who are familiar with your background, experience 
and qualifications, and who can answer questions about your ability to serve as a Commissioner. 

Full Name: Veronica Martinez Relationship: Friend and Co-worker 

Phone:  E-Mail  

Full Name: Brian Hofer Relationship: Friend ---------------
E-Mail  Phone:  

Full N·ame: District Attorney George Gascon Relationship: Employer ---------------
E-Mail  Phone:  

Voluntar Self-Identification Questionnaire 

1. With which race and/or ethnicity do you identify? (Check all that apply.) 

lEI White: a person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, the Middle East, or 
North Africa 

D Black or African American: a person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa 

D Latino: a person having origins in any of the countries of Central America and South America, 
including Puerto Rico, Cuba and the other Caribbean nations 

D Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander: a person having origins in any of the original 
peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands 

DAsian: a person having origins in Southeast Asia, or the Indian subcontinent including, for 
example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, 
Thailand, and Vietnam 

CIAmerican Indian or Alaskan Native: a person having origins in any of the original peoples of 
North and South America (including Central America), and who maintains tribal affiliation or 
community attachment 

DOther: --------------------
1:11 do not wish to Self-Identify 

2. What is your gender? 

lEI Female Cll do not wish to self-identify 

3. You are considered to have a disability if you have a physical or mental impairment or medical 
condition that substantially limits a major life activity, or if you have a history of such an impairment 
or medical conditions. 

3 

16



Please check one of the boxes below: 
D Yes, I have a disability (or previously had a disability) 
lEI No, I do not have a disability 
D I do not wish to answer 

Disclaimer and Signature 

The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and 
alternates. Prior convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel 
strongly encourages formerly incarcerated individuals to apply. 

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge. 

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the 
position of Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check. 

Once submitted, your application for.rn-~ all attachments, becomes a public 
record. 

Completed applications due by June 30, 2017 by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 

Mail or Selection Panel for Police Commission 

Hand-Delivery c/o City Administrator's Office 

(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am - 5:00 pm) 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: City AdministratorsOffice@oaklandnet.com 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

4 

17



Tara Regan Anderson 
Application for Position of Commissioner-Oakland Police Commission 
Supplemental Questionnaire 

	 1	

 
1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare 
you to contribute to the work of the Commission. 
 
I respectfully submit my name for consideration to serve on the reformed Oakland Police 
Commission. I believe that I have a unique combination of professional and personal experience 
that make me a highly qualified candidate.  I have lived in Oakland for 13 years and I currently 
live in the Santa Fe neighborhood, District 1, Beat 10Y, with my husband, and two children. In 
addition to my professional experience summarized briefly below, I serve as Santa Fe 
Community Association & Neighbors, Board Member At Large and Public Safety Co-Chair. 
Serving as a member of the Police Commission is a natural next step in my service to Oakland as 
a community steward demanding transparency and accountability in the Oakland Police 
Department.  
 
I have over 16 years of experience working within and closely with local and state governments 
to provide services and improve outcomes for individuals and families impacted by criminal 
justice systems. I currently serve as Director of Policy at the Office of San Francisco District 
Attorney George Gascón, a leadership role advancing policy on behalf of the San Francisco 
District Attorney’s Office.  I serve as office policy liaison for issues related to sentencing, police 
accountability and transparency, pre-trial diversion, fines and fees, human trafficking, victim 
services, restorative justice, and implementation of criminal justice reforms such as Propositions 
47 and 57. I transitioned to the District Attorney’s Office after serving as the Senior Planner and 
Policy Analyst for the Violence Prevention and Intervention Unit at San Francisco's Department 
of Children Youth and Their Families. Prior to my government work, I served as the Children 
and Family Programs Manager for Centerforce, a non-profit working with prisoners, their 
families and persons recently released from jails and prisons in Northern and Central California. 
In this role, I supervised the San Quentin State Prison (SQSP) Visitors Center- a multi service 
hospitality center for visiting loved ones; Families Moving Forward- a family reunification case 
management program based out of Marin County Jail; Back to Family- a family reunification 
case management program based out of SQSP; the LIFE mentoring program- which serves youth 
whom have an incarcerated parent; and Live Love Learn- a peer health education HIV 
prevention program working with SQSP women visitors. In addition, the Vera Institute of Justice 
and the Center for Restorative Justice Works have contracted me for my subject matter expertise 
and policy analysis. I received my B.S. in Criminal Justice and minor in International Politics at 
Northeastern University and M.P.P. at the Goldman School of Public Policy, UC Berkeley. 
 
This combination of experience has shown me that our criminal justice system is a flawed, 
complicated, and resilient design. A system that all too often leaves those working in it, those 
who have contact with it, and those who call upon it, left harmed.  I have committed my life to 
ensure that the system is reformed for the benefit of all people and continue to work tirelessly to 
ensure that all people, including those with the duty to serve and protect are held accountable. I 
have maintained this commitment during my time working inside the walls of SQSP, time in 
community working to amplify the voice of children with an incarcerated parent, and now 
working for law enforcement. I am fully invested in a criminal justice system with integrity that 
truly represents justice. I look forward to discussing further how my skills and experience can 
support the work of the Police Commission. 

18



Tara Regan Anderson 
Application for Position of Commissioner-Oakland Police Commission 
Supplemental Questionnaire 

	 2	

 
2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 
 
I currently serve as the Co-Chair for the Public Safety Committee Santa Fe CAN. In this role I 
attend Neighborhood Crime Prevention Council Meetings (now known as Neighborhood 
Council), where I have had regular interaction with Beat 10Y Community Resource Officer 
(CRO) Michael Ransom and Neighborhood Services Coordinator Felicia Verdin. 
 
In January 2017 members of Beat 10Y elected new leadership to our NCPC with Max Kurtz-
Cadji now serving as council Chair. Max brings a advanced training in restorative justice and it 
has been positive to see how OPD and Housing Authority representatives actively engage in his 
restorative justice facilitation, ultimately seeking non law enforcement intervention to solve 
community issues. 
 
The following is a brief summary of my contacts with OPD over the last 13 years: 
 
2013-2017 
-Response to issues of serious mental illness and problem property near current residence. 
 
2012-2016 
-National Night Out Participant. 
 
2009-2017 
-Race day support for the Oakland Running festival.  
 
2010 
-Welfare check at former residence. My car was found with the door open during patrol, OPD 
responded by checking in at my residence to verify if I was okay. 
 
2009 
-Response to break in at counseling center near previous residence. 
 
Absent the 2009 incident when OPD responded to the report of a break in, I have had a positive 
experience interacting with OPD.  This can largely be attributed to my privileged status 
including income and race and ethnicity. This privilege has afforded me the opportunity to see 
law enforcement as a support and ally in preserving my safety and that of my family. This is not 
the case for all Oaklanders. If appointed to the Police Commission it will be my duty to represent 
all residents of Oakland and challenge any policy or perceived protection afforded to law 
enforcement at the cost of any group or community.  
 
 
  

19



Tara Regan Anderson 
Application for Position of Commissioner-Oakland Police Commission 
Supplemental Questionnaire 

	 3	

 
3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 
volunteer or employment experience: 
 

a. as a police officer, 
My brother Thomas S. Regan currently serves as a Sargent in the Wethersfield Police 
Department, located in Wethersfield, CT. Sgt. Regan is in his 22nd year with WPD. He 
completed police academy in 1995, my junior year of high school. He has served as a patrol 
officer, DARE Officer, Capitol Area SWAT Team member, Juvenile Detective and now Sargent. 
 
I was inspired to study criminal justice in undergrad thanks to my brother, my Uncle a former 
judge and father former legal officer in the Navy. Growing up with family stories of criminal 
justice around my kitchen table has lead me to the complex understanding of the stress and 
burden placed on those who choose to serve the community as law enforcement and the family 
who care for them. There is a great responsibility placed in the hands of those who chose to serve 
and they are regularly required to make choices compromising the civil liberties of others. I have 
great respect for law enforcement and believe that this respect is not independent from great 
expectations for accountability and transparency. 
 

b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
 
I am not a criminal prosecutor, however I work for the elected District Attorney of San 
Francisco. I consider it a great honor and privilege to work for San Francisco District Attorney 
George Gascón as his Director of Policy. In this role I advance evidence-based policy that 
encourages innovation and ultimately serves public safety. I have discussed my interest in 
serving on the Oakland Police Commission with District Attorney Gascón and he fully supports 
my application. 
 

c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime 
victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 

 
In addition to the professional experience outlined in response to question one, I have worked 
serving and advocating for victims and persons charged and convicted of crimes at the San 
Francisco District Attorney’s Office (SFDA), Get on the Bus and the Hartford Choice Project.  
At the SFDA I managed a comprehensive gap analysis of the Victim Services Division (VSD), 
looking into the possible issues with services delivery and areas for improvement. I now advise 
the Chief of VSD on policy implementation responding to those findings. In addition I liaison 
with Crime Survivors for Safety and Justice to facilitate opportunities to share their victim 
centered message and representative victim voice. In 2009-2010 I was contracted by Get on the 
Bus to serve as the Northern California Coordinator and lead a network of over 100 volunteers to 
fund and fill buses with children visiting parents in prison. Lastly, at the start of my career I 
worked for the Hartford Choice Project, providing transitional case management services to 
adjudicated youth returning home from detention. In this role I conducted needs assessments and 
formulated individualized service plans with clients; advocating for client’s rights in educational, 
legal, and vocational settings. 
	

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Police Commission – Supplemental Questionnaire 
Brian Hauck 

 
1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that 

prepare you to contribute to the work of the Commission. 
 

Through a number of positions in the federal government, I have experience making 
balanced judgments about the propriety of law enforcement conduct; reviewing and making 
recommendations to improve law enforcement organizations; and leading initiatives to make law 
enforcement organizations more successful by becoming more open and transparent.  In none of 
these positions have I actually worked in law enforcement.  Rather, I have served with the 
perspective of a civilian who believes in their mission and believes they ought to be held to very 
high standards. 
 

Reviews and recommendations.  I recently served as the lead staffperson for an 
independent panel charged with reviewing the U.S. Secret Service’s protection of the White 
House complex.  Following some of the Secret Service’s high-profile failures, our panel was 
charged with reviewing what had gone wrong and making recommendations to improve the 
Service’s performance.  The review was wide, and encompassed issues ranging from human 
resources, training, and staffing, to use-of-force policies and weaponry.  We looked at the 
Service’s budget and made recommendations for its next Director.  We necessarily approached 
the issues with a sense of balance, where the mission is critical but the failures were obvious, and 
with an awareness of the need for a credible report that would earn public trust. 
 

Oversight.  In much of my work now, in private practice, I serve on teams that are 
appointed to “monitor” entities that have histories of wrongdoing and have been ordered onto 
paths for reform.  While the Police Commission’s work is different from the work of a 
“monitor,” that work has informed how I approach oversight of an institution like the Police 
Department; it has taught me how to gather facts from organizations that can be resistant, the 
appropriate contours of reform, and how to tell the difference between change that an 
organization can’t do and change that the organization doesn’t want to do.   
 

Openness and transparency.  The Department of Justice has never been known as the 
most transparent of institutions, but like all agencies in this Administration, it was charged with 
finding ways to better fulfill its mission by becoming more open and transparent.  I was asked to 
coordinate the Department’s planning and implementation.  We were ultimately ranked by open 
government groups as belonging in the top tier of federal agencies – and we did it not by 
reflexively adopting open-government “experts’” recommendations, but by looking afresh at our 
mission and how new ideas could help us better achieve it. 

 
Judgment.  During my time as an Obama Administration appointee at the U.S. 

Department of Justice, as a Deputy Assistant Attorney General, one of my responsibilities was to 
determine when the Justice Department could no longer stand behind a law enforcement official 
who was accused of wrongdoing.  That work required an understanding of the line between 
appropriate and inappropriate law enforcement conduct.   
 

29



Through all of these experiences, I have gained some insight into the ways in which our 
law enforcement forces must balance their important competing obligations, and the costs of 
making reflexive judgments in one direction or another.  I have also learned, through these and 
other experiences, that any group – and especially a Commission like this one – can be effective 
only when its members work hard to understand each other, draw out each other’s priorities, and 
look for the understanding and common ground that can bring them together.  I have been a 
consensus builder.  Working together and listening to each other, we will undoubtedly be able to 
reach better decisions, improve policing, and build trust and credibility between the force and the 
community it protects. 
 

30



Police Commission – Supplemental Questionnaire 
Brian Hauck 

 
2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 
 

My experience with the Oakland Police Department is from afar.  But I have two mixed-
race children, and I do not know today whether they will grow up to be victims of crime, 
suspected of crime, or police officers.  My hope is that the work of this Commission and the 
City’s and Department’s other efforts will help build a police force that will be better prepared to 
protect them, will earn its community’s trust, and will treat them with respect. 

31



Police Commission – Supplemental Questionnaire 
Brian Hauck 

 
 
3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 

volunteer or employment experience: 
 

a. as a police officer, 
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for 

crime victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 
 

Neither I nor any immediate family member has been employed in any of those positions.  
As a lawyer in private practice, I have represented criminal defendants pro bono, including death 
row inmates.  And during my time at the Justice Department, I worked alongside criminal 
prosecutors and law enforcement agents.   

 
I have taken away from that work nothing more than a belief that every component of the 

criminal justice system has good people who work hard, people who make mistakes, and 
occasionally people who intentionally do wrong.  My hope is that the Police Commission can 
make the Police Department better at its job, and more deserving of the public’s trust.   
 
 

32



Police Commission 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Application for Position of Commissioner 

The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make 
sure that its policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing. 

A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated. 

A licant Information 

Full Name: Cobb Gay Plair 
- -----------------------

Home 
Address: 

Phone: 

Last 

Street Address 

Oakland 

City 

First M.I. 

CA 

State 

Su lemental Questionnaire 

Date:June 30, 2017 

Apartment/Unit # 

94607 

ZIP Code 

The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the 
Selection Panel to select the most suitably qualified candidates. 

• Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered. 
• Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5" x 11 " sheet of paper (single or double 

spaced). 

Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you 
to contribute to the work of the Commission. 

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 
volunteer or employment experience: 

a. as a police officer, 
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime 

victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 

2 

33



A lication Considerations 
Check all that apply: 

I would like to be considered as a Selection Panel appointee? [El YES 

DYES 

ONO 

[El NO I would like to be considered as a Mayoral Appointee? 

References 

Please list three professional or personal references who are familiar with your background, experience 
and qualifications, and who can answer questions about your ability to serve as a Commissioner. 

Full Name: Rev. Debra Avery Relationship: Pastor 

E-Mail 
-------- Phone:11111111111111 

Full Name: Hon. Keith Carson Relationship: Colleague 

E-Mail 
------------ Phone:---

Full Name: Alan Dones Relationship: Colleague 

E-Mail 
- ----------- Phone:-= 

Voluntary Self-Identification Questionnaire 

1. With which race and/or ethnicity do you identify? (Check all that apply.) 

D White: a person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, the Middle East, or 
North Africa 

IEl Black or African American: a person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa 

D Latino: a person having origins in any of the countries of Central America and South America, 
including Puerto Rico, Cuba and the other Caribbean nations 

D Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander: a person having origins in any of the original 
peoples of Hawaii , Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands 

D Asian: a person having origins in Southeast Asia, or the Indian subcontinent including, for 
example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, 
Thailand, and Vietnam 

DAmerican Indian or Alaskan Native: a person having origins in any of the original peoples of 
North and South America (including Central America), and who maintains tribal affiliation or 
community attachment 

DOther: ----------

DI do not wish to Self-Identify 

2. What is your gender? 

~ Female D I do not wish to self-identify 

3. You are considered to have a disability if you have a physical or mental impairment or medical 
condition that substantially limits a major life activity, or if you have a history of such an impairment 
or medical conditions. 

3 

34



Please check one of the boxes below: 
D Yes, I have a disability (or previously had a disability) 
IE] No, I do not have a disability 
tJ I do not wish to answer 

Disclaimer and Signature 

The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and 
alternates. Prior convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel 
strongly encourages formerly incarcerated individuals to apply. 

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge. 

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the 
position of Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check. 

Once submitted, y&;ur aJJ JU,cation form, along with all attachments, becomes a public 
record. J 

Signature: Date: b·--, 6 - /r 

Completed applications due by June 30, 2017 by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows : 

Mail or Selection Panel for Police Commission 

Hand-Delivery 
c/o City Administrator's Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 

(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am - 5:00 pm) 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: City Administrators0ffice@oaklandnet.com 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

4 

35



#1 Life Work/Volunteer Experiences 

I am a long time (34 year) resident of West Oakland. Here are some highlights of my 
experience: 

• Currently, CEO of a non-profit organization whose mission is " to develop a 
world-class workforce." We have initiated and operated programs serving long
term unemployed adults; disconnected youth; women and men returning to the 
community after incarceration; laid off workers and all who need assistance in 
connecting with family-sustaining jobs in the Bay Area. 

• Provided leadership to the above organization in establishing career centers -
downtown and in the neighborhoods of East and West Oakland. 

• Hired and managed a highly diverse staff with attention to language capacity, 
ethnicity and reentry status. 

• 15 year member of Oakland's Workforce Investment Board, appointed by 
various mayors; chair of the Youth Council overseeing programs for low-income 
youth with barriers to their employment. 

• Worked closely with government, community organizations and educational 
institutions to maximize resources for the benefit of Oakland's most vulnerable 
populations. 

• Worked with the West Oakland community to establish the Cypress
Mandela/Women in Skilled Trades Pre-Apprenticeship Center to provide 
training opportunities to those most impacted by the freeway collapse after the 
1989 Loma Prieta Earthquake. The center later spun off (with our blessing) as a 
separate non-profit organization. 

• Served 20+ years as an elected member of the Alameda County Board of 
Education (representing West and East Oakland and the City of Alameda) --
with oversight of the educational programs at Juvenile Hall and Court and 
Community Schools. The Board also adjudicated appeals related to school 
expulsions, inter-district attendance, and land transfer between school districts. 

• Currently elected to the Executive Committee of the NAACP, Oakland Branch. 
• Founding member of Black Elected Officials of the East Bay. 

• Elder at First Presbyterian Church of Oakland. 
• Trustee Emerita of The San Francisco Foundation. 
• Trustee of the Peralta Colleges Foundation. 
• Previous employment with the US Department of Labor, Women's Bureau --

promoted federal policies guaranteeing inclusion and equal rights for women 
workers; called early attention to the problem of sexual harassment as a reality 
worthy of civil rights legislation. 

• Frequent and vocal critic of Oakland City government in its treatment of 
community, non-profits and others who contribute to Oakland's greatness. 

Gay Plair Cobb 
Police Commission Application 

36



#2 Contacts/Experience with the Oakland Police Department 

My recent personal contacts have been minimal. Our office has a good relationship with 
the two person OPD team that stops by our office in downtown Oakland from time to 
time. These visits seem designed to promote goodwill and they have. 

As a West Oakland resident, I was acutely aware of the reality of police behavior, 
including the "Riders" case. Neighbors were affected. And the neighborhood was 
affected as well. 

Subsequently, I have followed developments regarding implementation of Judge 
Henderson's Negotiated Settlement Agreement. 

As an Alameda County school board member, I often had contact with police officials to 
discuss strategies for diversion - such as employment programs. 

#3 Experience with public agency or non-profit serving/advocating for crime victims 
or persons charged/convicted of crimes 

As part of their case management duties, staff routinely advocates for re-entry clients by 
submitting letters, making court appearances and providing other resources as needed. 
This is in addition to the employment preparation assistance provided by our 
organization. 

Gay Plair Cobb 
Police Commission Application 

37



CITY Of Ot1ViLAND 
OFF lCE OF CITY MANA Gm 

Police Commission 
17 JUN 30 PM 4: 07 

crrv OF OAKLAND 

Application for Position of Commissioner 

The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make 
sure that its policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing. 

A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated. 

Full Name: Mao, Sokhom 

Last 

Home 
Address: 

Phone: 

Street Address 

Oakland 

City 

First 

Date: 06/30/2017 

M.I. 

California 

State 

Apartment/Unit # 

7 

ZIP Code 

· The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the 
Selection Panel to select the most suitably qualified candidates. 

• Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered. 
• Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5" x 11" sheet of paper (single or double 

spaced). 

Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you 
to contribute to the work of the Commission. 

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 
volunteer or employment experience: 

a. as a police officer, 
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime 

victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 

2 

38



I would like to be considered as a Selection Panel appointee? ml YES 

ml YES 

ti NO 

ti NO I would like to be considered as a Mayoral Appointee? 

Please list three professional or personal references who are familiar with your background, experience 
and qualifications, and who can answer questions about your ability to serve as a Commissioner. 

Full Name: Daniel Heimpel Relationship: Former Colleague 

E-Mail _.__ __________ · __ P_h_o_ne ________ _ 

Full Name: Matthew Rosen Relationship: Professoinal 

E-Mail 
----------- Phone:--

Full Name: Mary E. Gilder Relationship: Professional 

Phone--E-Mail 

1. With which race and/or ethnicity do you identify? (Check all that apply.) 

IJ White: a person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, the Middle East, or 
North Africa 

IJ Black or African American: a person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa 

IJ Latino: a person having origins in any of the countries of Central America and South America, 
including Puerto Rico, Cuba and the other Caribbean nations 

1J Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander: a person having origins in any of the original 
peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands 

(BJ Asian: a person having origins in Southeast Asia, or the Indian subcontinent including, for 
example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, 
Thailand, and Vietnam 

Cl American Indian or Alaskan Native: a person having origins in any of the original peoples of 
North and South America (including Central America), and who maintains tribal affiliation or 
community attachment 

(BJ Other: Cambodian-American 

t:11 do not wish to Self-Identify 

2. What is your gender? 

(BJ Male IJ I do not wish to self-identify 

3. You are considered to have a disability if you have a physical or mental impairment or medical 
condition that substantially limits a major life activity, or if you have a history of such an impairment 
or medical conditions. 

3 

39



Please check one of the boxes below: 
D Yes, I have a disability (or previously had a disability) 
IE! No, I do not have a disability 
D I do not wish to answer 

The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and 
alternates. Prior convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel 
strongly encourages formerly incarcerated individuals to apply. 

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge. 

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the 
position of Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check. 

Once submitted, your application form, along with all attachments, becomes a public 
record. 

Signature:~ 7'--- Date: 

Completed applications due by June 30, 2017 by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 

Mail or Selection Panel for Police Commission 

Hand-Delivery 
c/o City Administrator's Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 

(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am - 5:00 pm) 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandnet.com 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

4 

40



Sokhom Mao 
Friday, June 30, 2017 
Oakland Police Commission Application 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer 
experiences that prepare you to contribute to the work of the Commission. 

I received my bachelors' degree in Criminal Justice Administration from San Francisco State 
University and worked as an Administration Assistant to the Police Chief of the University Police 
Department. During my tenure at San Francisco State University, I took courses that allowed 
me to understand the treatment of distinguishing features of the U.S. criminal justice system and 
comparative perspectives of systems around the globe. And perspectives on the attention that is 
given to recurring problems including abuse of authority, community conflict, and discrimination 
in case processing. I had the opportunities to learn methods and applications for studying 
criminal justice systems and processes. All of these courses prepared me for the proper training 
to be engaged in my community regarding the issues of law, crime, and justice as well as the 
checks and balances of the government and the understanding of the rule of law. 

As a former assistant to the Police Chief, my duties were to provide information requiring the 
interpretation of policies and procedures to the command staff and police chief. I produced a 
wide variety of drafts and finished documents to be added to the police department's general 
order, including confidential materials from taped dictation, brief instructions, and written 
materials from police commanders. 

Following my departure from the police department, I was appointed by the California Superior 
Court Judge and confirmed by the Presiding Judge of the County of Alameda, Superior Courts 
of the State of California to the Juvenile Justice Commission. As a Juvenile Justice 
Commissioner, I was provided with the authority mandated by the California Welfare and 
Institutions Code (Welfare and Institution Code) 225 to inspect group home that serves wards or 
dependent children of the juvenile court and is located in the county or region. I reviewed the 
safety and well-being of wards or dependent children placed in the group home and the 
program and services provided in home. And I annually inspected Juvenile Hall, Camp 
Sweeney and any jail, police department or lockup facility within the County used for 
confinement of any minor under the custody of the Probation Department and Courts. 

After receiving the appointment to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
Commission, I was appointed by the Mayor of the City of Oakland and confirmed by the City 
Council to serve on the Citizens' Police Review Board as a Commissioner where I held legal 
authority by the City Charter and Ordinance to order the investigations on all complaints made 
to the Police Review Board. I worked with the staff of the Citizens' Police Review Board to issue 
subpoenas for the required attendance of police officers to appear before the Police Board for 
said hearings, and ordered the testimony of police officers under oath. Furthermore, I worked 
with my colleagues on the board to help draft police policies to amend and add to the general 
orders. As Chairman, I made certain that board was operating within the legal purview of the 
board to ensure that police officers are held accountable for official misconduct of any sworn 
members of the Oakland Police Department. 

In addition to the chartered duties, I have worked with the City of Oakland to make sure that the 
city has a professional and competent police department whose members behave with integrity 
and justice by reviewing the general orders of the Oakland Police Department. I lead rigorous 
scrutiny on the improved relationship and understanding between community members and 

41



Sokhom Mao 
Friday, June 30, 2017 
Oakland Police Commission Application 

police officers including the coordination of said meetings with the community to hold regular 
public forums on various concerns regarding policy matters and individual cases alleging police 
misconduct. 

The collective experience that I bring to the commission includes; my knowledge base on the 
police board, competency in the area of police policies and practices, and eminence experience 
in community involvement on the public process. My combined understanding will be imperative 
to help create a structure for the new police commission. I believe these qualities and skill sets 
will give the Police Commission the platform it needs to launch a successful oversight and legal 
entity of the city government. Additionally, my understanding of impartiality of the hearing 
process and testimony will be critical at maintain the integrity and trust of the Commission to the 
public. It is my firm belief-that in order for the city as a whole to have the Commission that was 
promised to the constituents of Oakland, we need to have a solid structure and understanding of 
these processes. So, we as a city can continue to deliver the positive services of policing and 
restore the integrity and trusts of the Oakland Police Department. 

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police 
Department. 

In 2006, I have encountered Oakland Police Officers while riding in a relative vehicle 
and I was detained for a short period of time and was promptly released. I have been 
stopped by Oakland Police Officers for unwarranted stops with no merit for the stops 
and the stops were unlawful and unpermitted stops by Oakland Police Officers, during 
the occasions of these stops I always questioned the police officers and inquiry as to 
why were they stopping without any legal purposes for the stop and in all instances they 
could not provide me with a valid answer as to the purpose of these stops. The recent 
study that was commissioned by Stanford University psychologist Jennifer Eberhardt 
presented her research on how race influenced perception and that racial biases 
amongst the Oakland Police Department drove the reasoning for the unpermitted and 
unwarranted stops before an unlawful action occurred. My contact was just an eye 
opener to the real issues that the city's police department has been dealing with for 
many years and that this particular must be address on the police commission. I look 
forward to utilizing my professional experience to help contribute to the positive work of 
city around police accountability and re~toration of trust amongst our men and women in 
uniform. 

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had 
significant volunteer or employment experience. NIA All of my experiences with the 
city has been outlined above in my statement. 

42



43



44



45



46


	0_Agenda_Jan 16 2019
	3_Meeting Minutes_Nov 19 2018_DRAFT
	4_Interview Questions_2019_Approved_Nov 19 2018
	5_Memo_AltCommissionerInteviews_and_Attachments
	5_Memo_AltCommissionerInteviews
	5_Combined Memo_AltCommissionerInteviews
	5a_List of Finalists from 2017
	5b_Interview Schedule
	Wed, Jan 16
	Thurs, Jan 17

	5c_Interview Notes Form_Aug 2017
	7_McDonnell L_Redacted
	19_Tuttle C_Redacted
	23_Anderson T_Redacted
	54_Davenport L_Redacted
	58_Hauck B_Redacted
	58b_Hauck B_Supplemental

	107_Cobb G_Redacted
	110_Mao S_Redacted
	121_Cowan M_Redacted





